



Date: October 1, 2012

Federal Communications Commission
Office of Engineering and Technology Laboratory Division
Equipment Authorization branch
7435 Oakland Mills Rd.
Columbia MD 21046

Attn: Office of Engineering and Technology

Re: DFS Attestation - FCC ID: BCGA1459

To whom it may concern:

In reference to the Application under FCC ID: BCGA1459, the Applicant hereby attests that Ad-Hoc / Wi-Fi HotSpot mode does not support 5 GHz operation in Wi-Fi band.

In AirPlay mode, this device does not initiate transmission of any probes, beacons and does not initiate Ad-Hoc operations when not associated with and under the control of certified master device, according to 15.202 of FCC rules.

Future changes to any Apple Operating System used in this device will not change the DFS operational characteristics, in any mode of operation.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read "Tiberiu", is located below the "Sincerely," text.

Tiberiu Muresan
Apple Inc.
Wireless Certification Manager
tmuresan@apple.com